

774.269.6362
KYLEWHAPLES.COM
KJWHAPLES@GMAIL.COM



SOFTWARE

ADOBE PREMIERE PRO ADOBE PHOTOSHOP FINAL CUT PRO ADOBE AFTER EFFECTS ADOBE AUDITION

SKILLS

INTERPERSONAL COMMUNICATIONS
ORGANIZATIONAL MANAGEMENT
SCRIPTWRITING
VIDEO SHOOTING
VIDEO / PHOTO EDITING
STUDIO LIGHTING
GREEN SCREEN
GRIP
CAMERA OPERATOR
STEADICAM

INTERESTS

SOUND DEVICES

CARS & SUNDAY DRIVES
FIRESIDE CHAT INTERVIEWS
HEALTHY COOKING & FITNESS
SUBARU CLUB OF AMERICA
VOICE ACTING
DRUMS / TENOR SAXOPHONE

EDUCATION

NEW ENGLAND SCHOOL OF COMMUNICATIONS

BANGOR, ME

BS COMMUNICATIONS TECHNOLOGY
VIDEO PRODUCTION

KYLE WHAPLES

VIDEOGRAPHER AND PHOTOGRAPHER

PROFILE

Experienced camera operator with an excellent eye for detail, dedication for quality work, and ability to perform under pressure.

Efficient in arranging and setup for shoot, which includes hardware, tripods, screens, lighting. Independent in post-production duties, video editing, and managing projects.

Comfortable as camera operator in broadcasting studio or outdoor live action; Skilled as a photographer in a studio and group setting.

EXPERIENCE

LEAD / ELITE PHOTOGRAPHER CADY STUDIOS, JOHNS CREEK, GA

| APR 2019 - JAN 2021

- Lead Photographer, managing state of the art studio floor, coordinating photographers, and maintaining set designs; ensuring that lights, cameras, backdrops, and props are in pristine condition.
- Personal Elite Photographer, producing high-quality portraits, in studio or destination scenes, for private photo shoots.
- Event photographer, live action, and portraits, at locations throughout greater Atlanta. Instructed, mentored, and coached newly recruited photographers.
- Responsible for opening and closing procedures of photography studio.

VIDEO CONTENT CREATOR TOURNAMENT TALK, SANDWICH, MA

I MAY 2018 - APR 2019

- Managed social media content for Facebook page and soccer website.
- Independently completed video projects from preproduction to final reel, adhering to timetable.
- Recorded and edited audio podcasts.

ADVENTURE PHOTOGRAPHER / MANAGER WILMACK MEDIA LLC, SANDWICH, MA | MAY 2017 - NOV 2017

- Management of photograpy and photo crew for aerial adventure park.
- Capturing the excitement of the moment for guests and groups in a fast paced setting.
- Sorting, filing, uploading, and storing digital photos, office management, staff management.

CAMERA OPERATOR / EDC TECH NESCOM MOBILE PRODUCTIONS, BANGOR, ME | 2015 - 2017

- Camera operator, utilizing Red cameras, at special events, live action, and studio for clients like ESPN, Maine Public Television, the Nite Show with Danny Cashman, Husson University sporting events, and Maine State High School Basketball Tournaments.
- Pre-production set up of camera systems; dealing with daily technical issues as they occur.
- Technician for the Equipment Distribution Center, ensuring the inventory of cameras, lighting, rigging, audio, and video inventory are maintained and in good working order.

SELECTED CLIENTS NEW ENGLAND AND ATLANTA, GA

I 2013 - PRESENT

Rhino Staging & Events SCTV Broadcasting Station Wyaneshotit Visuals Northern Oak Media Music Videos (Various Artists) Private Weddings